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Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Marc Esser
Cc: Bo White
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Re: FW: (External):DRAFT DOE RFI Comment Letter
Attachments: DRAFT Regulatory Reform Comments 3July2017_v1 0 _ ck (002)_AM.docx; DRAFT RFI_APGA.doc; 

DRAFT Regulatory Reform Comments 5July2017_v2 0_CLEAN - NegaWatt.DOCX

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Marc and Bo, 
               
I just met with Sue and got some feedback on how to move forward with the DOE RFI. First, can you compare the IOU 
comment letter and APGA’s, attached, please ensure that it is not shared elsewhere. This is a draft and only for the 
purpose of understanding the issues at a broader level in the industry.    
 
Second, we would like to draft our own comment letter. She does feel we should add the LCC comment in and 
incorporate the points from both that we see necessary and also support any comments we have made in the past.  
 

1) APGA doc 
2) IOU Negawatt edits 
3) IOU SoCalGas edits (just pull Adam’s changed from section Energy Efficiency Regulation Impacts: States and 

Utilities on page 2 
 
Please let me know your thoughts and if you have any questions. 
 
Thank You, 

Daniela Garcia 
SoCalGas Customer Programs 
Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 
555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 
Office: 213‐244‐4361 | Mobile: 951‐847‐1022 
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 
 
 
 

From: Garcia, Daniela  
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 8:59 AM 
To: 'Marc Esser' <marc@negawattconsult.com> 
Cc: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: FW: (External):DRAFT DOE RFI Comment Letter 

 
Great, thank you and Adam had some comments in the Energy Efficiency Regulation Impacts: States and Utilities Section 
so I just sent that off. Once I receive a clean version I will send back around. I plan to send for Sue’s approval at that time 
as well and bring up the LCC comment. 
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Daniela Garcia 
SoCalGas Customer Programs 
Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 
555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 
Office: 213‐244‐4361 | Mobile: 951‐847‐1022 
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 
 
 
 
From: Marc Esser [mailto:marc@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 9:32 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Cc: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: FW: (External):DRAFT DOE RFI Comment Letter 

 
Daniela,  
 
please find attached our updates to the latest letter. Bo made some changes for clarity & formatting, and 
suggested a few more for others to address. Most importantly, Bo had the good idea to insert more verbatim 
language from the EPCA, to remind them in stronger (and legal) terms of their obligations. Let me know what 
you think. Changes tracked.  
 
Marc 
 
 
On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 1:00 PM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote: 

Thanks Marc, I am waiting on some guidance from Sue for the points below  I will try and get an answer by end of 
week. 

Thanks! 

From: Marc Esser [mailto:marc@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 12:55 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Cc: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: (External):DRAFT DOE RFI Comment Letter 

  

ok, Bo will work my #1 into the latest letter for us, and also give it another good look otherwise. We'll get back 
to you with updates.  

  

Re LCC, we would file a separate letter in addition to signing on the joint letter, right? I am all for that. IMHO 
the LCC continues to be the best way to establish the cost/benefit, the details just need to be improved. 
Pending Sue 
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Did any points from AGA or APGA surface that we need to consider? Pending Sue 

 
Thanks 

  

  

  

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:58 AM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote: 

Marc,  

  

Attached is the latest version. They did take out the LCC comment which I am pending guidance on whether that puts 
us in a position where we would file separately. For your item #1 I think we just hadn’t brought it up on the call. Can 
you add in this version of the letter and we can send around to see other’s thoughts. 

  

Thanks! 

  

Daniela Garcia 

SoCalGas Customer Programs 

Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 

555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 

Office: 213‐244‐4361 | Mobile: 951‐847‐1022 

DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 

  

  

  

From: Charles Kim [mailto:Charles.Kim@sce.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 8:56 AM 
To: Bijit Kundu <BKundu@energy‐solution.com> 
Cc: Erin Linney <elinney@energy‐solution.com>; Anderson, Mary <M3AK@pge.com>; Barbour, John L 
<JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Garcia, Daniela 
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<DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: (External):DRAFT DOE RFI Comment Letter 

  

Dear Bijit, 

  

My comments are attached.  Would you please let me know if my comments make sense to you ASAP (especially the 
sentence that contains “108 percent”)? 

  

If you are O.K. with my comments, can you send a cleaner version ASAP so that I can take steps to get approvals? 

  

Thank you. 

  

P.S.  This comment letter is far better than I expected.  Thank you. 

  

  

Charles J. Kim, P.E. 

Sr. Engineer 

Energy Codes and Standards 

1515 Walnut Grove Ave., Rosemead, CA 91770 

T. 626‐302‐0796 

Privacy Notice: www.sce.com/privacynotice 

 

  

  

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:36 PM 
To: John Barbor <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy (JMReefe@semprautilities.com) 
<JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Daniela Garcia <dgarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Charles Kim 



5

<Charles.Kim@sce.com> 
Cc: Bijit Kundu <BKundu@energy‐solution.com>; Erin Linney <elinney@energy‐solution.com> 
Subject: (External):DRAFT DOE RFI Comment Letter 

  

Attached is the draft comment letter on the DOE RFI.  I appreciate everyone’s time to get the outline done, this is a 
pretty meaty letter.  Please review and send Bijit and I your comments by COB July 10, 2017.  We will revise the letter 
and get it back to the team by July 12th for final approval.  If you have any questions please let me know.  Thanks!!! 

  

Mary 

We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information. 
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 

 
 
 

  

--  

Marc Esser 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 

 
 
 
 
--  
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Marc Esser 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


